

ERIC J. DRABKIN

CURRICULUM VITAE

FINANCIAL & STATISTICAL ECONOMIST

COHEN VOLK ECONOMIC CONSULTING GROUP, Walnut Creek, California, 2015 to Present.

Senior Consulting Economist: Valuation of economic losses in business, personal injury, wrongful death and labor litigation. Preparation of statistical analyses, vocational, labor and job market consultation and studies. Development and placement of structured settlement alternatives.

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, Emeryville, California, 2011- 2015.

Managing Director: Valuation of economic losses in business, personal injury, wrongful death and labor litigation. Preparation of statistical analyses, vocational, labor and job market consultation and studies. Research and analysis in antitrust and securities litigation.

COHEN VOLK & DRABKIN, Lafayette, California, 2006-2011

Senior Consulting Economist: Valuation of economic losses in business, personal injury, wrongful death and labor litigation. Preparation of statistical analyses, vocational, labor and job market consultation and studies.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, Los Angeles, California, 1988-1992

Research Assistant / Teaching Assistant: Economic research and teaching.

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL ECONOMISTS, Oakland, California, 1985-1987

Economic Consultant: Valuation of economic losses in business, personal injury, wrongful death and labor litigation. Preparation of statistical analyses, vocational, labor and job market consultation and studies.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

HAWAII PACIFIC UNIVERSITY, Honolulu, Hawaii, 1994 to Present
Adjunct Faculty, Current
Associate Professor of Economics, 1994 - 2013
Economics Department Chair, 1996 - 2002

WILLIAMS COLLEGE, Williamstown, Massachusetts, 1993-1994
Visiting Assistant Professor

PEPPERDINE UNIVERSTIY, Malibu, California, 1992-1993
Adjunct Professor of Economics

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES. Ph.D., Economics, 1993

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES. Masters of Science, Economics, 1988

LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS. Diploma, 1985

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY. Bachelors of Science, Economics, 1984

PUBLICATIONS AND INVITED PRESENTATIONS

"It's Game on for Pharmaceutical Inversions – USA Versus Ireland," (With Kenneth Serwin), Pharmaceutical Compliance Monitor, October 7, 2014.

"Which Corporate Taxation for America?" (With Laura D'Andrea Tyson and Kenneth Serwin), www.Project-Syndicate.org, November 30, 2013.

"Implications of a Switch to a Territorial Tax System in the United States: A Critical Comparison to the Current Systems," BRG working paper, 2013 (with Laura D'Andrea Tyson and Kenneth Serwin).

"The Effect of Outward FDI on Home Country Exports: A Framework for Analysis," BRG working paper, 2012 (with Laura D'Andrea Tyson and Kenneth Serwin).

"The Benefits for the U. S. Economy of a Temporary Tax Reduction on the Repatriation of Foreign Subsidiary Earnings," BRG working paper, 2011 (with Laura D'Andrea Tyson and Kenneth Serwin).

PUBLICATIONS AND INVITED PRESENTATIONS CONTINUED

Test Bank to accompany "International Economics," 13th Edition by Thomas Pugel, 2005

"IMF Stabilization Programs; the Case of Jamaica," Hawaii Pacific University Working Paper, 2003.

"Macroeconomic Stabilization and Adjustment Programs: A Political Economy Approach," Hawaii Pacific University Working Paper, 2002.

"A Game Theoretic Model of IMF Stabilization and Adjustment Programs," Hawaii Pacific University Working Paper, 2002.

"Economists need to do a Better Job of Selling Free Trade," Honolulu Star Bulletin, 2002.

"Consumers Lose When There is Only One Choice," Honolulu Star Bulletin, 2002.

LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS

American Economic Association

Western Economics Association

National Association of Forensic Economics